March 22, 2021

ATTN: Document Control Desk
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

Re:  Florida Power & Light Company
St. Lucie Units 1 and 2, Docket Nos. 50-335, 50-389

Florida Power & Light Company
Turkey Point Units 3 and 4, Docket Nos. 50-250, 50-251

NextEra Energy Seabrook, LLC
Seabrook Station, Docket No. 50-443

NextEra Energy Duane Amold, LLC
Duane Amold Enetgy Center, Docket No. 50-331

NextFra Energy Point Beach, LLC
Point Beach Units 1 and 2, Docket Nos. 50-266, 50-301

L-2021-065
10 CFR 50.54(w)(3)

Florida Power & Light Company, on behalf of itself and on behalf of NextFra Energy Seabrook,
LLC, NextEra Energy Duane Arnold, LLC, and NextEra Energy Point Beach, LLC, reports the
currently maintained nuclear property insurance in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR
50.54(w)(3). The following represent the curtently maintained level of nuclear property insurance:

ite -
Company: Nuclear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Primary Property)

Policy No: P21-021 (renewal date April 1, 2021)
Limit: $1,460,000,000

I 1 Site - Turkey Poi
Company: Nudlear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Pt Property)
npany: nmary Fropetty,

PolicyNo:  P21-022 (renewal date Apsil 1, 2021)
Limit: $1,460,000,000

Florida Power & Light Company
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Insured Site - Seabrook

Company: Nucdlear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Primary Property)
Policy No:  P21-098 (renewal date April 1, 2021)

Limit $1,460,000,000
Insured Site - Duane Amnold

Company: Nudear Flectric Insurance, Ltd. (Primary Property)
Policy No: ~ P21-107 (renewal date April 1, 2021)
Limit $1, 060,000,000 *

Insured Site - Point Beach

Company: Nudlear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Primary Property)
PolicyNo:  P21-108 (renewal date April 1, 2021)
Limit $1,460,000,000

Company: Nuclear Electric Insurance, Ltd. (Blanket Excess Property)
PolicyNo:  BX21-008 (renewal date Aprl 1, 2021)
Limit: $1,250,000,000

Should there be any questions regarding this information, please contact Steve Catron at
(561) 304-6206.

Very truly yours,
AL
Willlam Parks

General Manager, Safety Assurance and Learning
Florida Power & Light Company

' This amount is subject to revision to $50 million upon the granting of NextEra Encrgy Duane Amold, LLC’s
exemption request dated July 16, 2020 and the passage of ten months following the permanent cessation of
operations, as noted in the exemption request.





